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‘Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

= —_— E
From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2019 3:05 PM
To: 'Muhammad Airwan Bin Iskandar De Souza
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: MT/1046282-002 SKU4273L / SLH7633C on 27 May 2019

Dear Airwan De Souza.

Kindly inform we have checked with our surveyor, vehicle recommended total loss due to uneconomical for
repair.

We will submit our report accordingly.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-2561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2019 10:41 AM

To: 'Muhammad Airwan Bin Iskandar De Souza' <muhammad.airwan@income.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: MT/1046282-002 5KU4273L / SLH7639C on 27 May 2015

Dear Sir,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Shirley,

Kindly assis as Veron on leave. CSINC19009580/R 1vd3

Hest Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@|kkauto.com | fax: Gogh-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Muhammad Airwan Bin Iskandar De Souza [mailto:muhammad.airwan@income.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2019 9:17 AM

To: admin-d@Ikkauto.com

Subject: MT/1046282-002 SKU4273L / SLH7639C on 27 May 2019

Hi there,

Can | trouble you to check the survey results for the above mentioned case.

SLH7639C surveyed at Trans Eurokars.

They are seeking for total loss for their client’s vehicle & would require the offer.

Thank you
Regards,

Airwan De Souza
Claims Execulive
Motor Insurance

T +65 64307892
wiww.income.com.sg

(s Income

flofefin

At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth,

Innovation and Impact, These attnbutes reflect what we pronise W‘It\
l as an emplover and what we want our pecple to exemplify. y01
‘ Find out more at income.com.sSg/careers

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW. avg.com



Rasul (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 4 June, 2019 9:27 AM

To: eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg;

catherinechua@eurokars.com.sg; samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg;
vion.lim@eurokars.com.sg
Subject: RE: SLH 7639C DOA : 27/05/19

Hi Eva,

We treat this vehicle and recommended as uneconomical to repair

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasuli@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

874 74
S Save the Earth- Print only when necessary:

From: eva.kok@euyrokars.com.sg [mailto:eva.kok@eurokars.com.sq]

Sent: Monday, 3 June, 2019 11:37 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); jobithomas@eurckars.com,sa; catherinechua@eurokars.com.sq;
samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sa; vion.lim@eurokars.com.sq

Subject: RE; SLH 7639C DOA : 27/05/19

Hi Veron/ Rasul,
Please be informed that we unable under take repair for case above with repair limit given.
Kindly revert.

Thank you

Regards,

() ELROKARS GROU|

Eva Kok
Insurance Claims Officer

27A Tanjong Penjuru

Singapore 609042
T: (65) 6331 0680 D: (65) 6331 0683 F: (65) 6331 0690
E: eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg W: www . eurokarsgroup.com




Weron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg

Sent: Monday, 3 June 2019 11:37 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc Veron Chen (LKKAuto); jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg,

catherinechua@eurokars.com.sg; samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg;
vion.lim@eurokars.com.sg

Subject: RE: SLH 7639C DOA : 27/05/19

HiVeron,/ Rasul,

Please be informed that we unable under take repair for case above with repair limit given.
Kindly revert.

Thank you

Regards,

@}Emmw;;eac::p}-

Eva Kok

Insurance Claims Officer

27A Tanjong Penjuru

Singapore 609042

T: (65) 6331 0680 D: (65) 6331 0683 F: (65) 6331 0630

E: eva.kok@eurckars.com.sg W: www.eurokarsgroup.com

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Sent: 30 May 2019 1:12 PM

To: Eva Kok <eva. kok@eurokars.com.sg>

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: SLH 7639C DOA : 27/05/19

Hi Eva,

The repair limit for this vehicle is 15K

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasulimlkkauto com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Payva Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)
¥ RS e

SeSR2% =R Spue the Larth FPrint only when necessary
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PRI TEDGRAGE | Mawva Aulomitive Ple Lid - Bukil Merah
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 2752015 14:23

SUBMITTED BY: Goh Ja Yu

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please repor nfu’er’.ﬂ:E the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Farm must be complelad by the Policyhalder andfor the Authorised Driver

%, Information provided must be as ruthiul and accurate as possibe, Any witful misrepresentation of witholding of material facls may allow insurance companies lo
repudiate policy liahilidy

4, The issue and sccaplance of this Form by ingurance companies is not an admission of policy Eability on the part of the insurance companias.
5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for imvestigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Gentre established by the General Insurance Assaciation of Singapore (GIA] for
archaving and that copies of this report will, lor a fee, be made avaiable upon application by inlerested parties,

7. By the lodgement of this raport 10 the insiurers, you harety cansent o the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the repart being made avallable
aloresaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Reporl 27/05/2019 14:23
Date Of Accident 27/05/2019 08:30
Exact Location Of Accidant ALONG ECP TWDS CHANGI AIRPORT
Country/Stale of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SLHT7638C
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner TEDQ CHEK WEI (ZHANG ZEWEL)
MRIC Mo SB43805508
Email Address ZEWEIB4@GMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-81210072
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-81210072
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer MAZDA
Model MaZDAZ 4-DO0OR SEDAN 1.5L SP.GEAT

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

: 5 FRIVATE USE
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy NO)

for repair o your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Wehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Palicy

Policy Mumber
Cover Nole Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupalion

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Mumbear
Contact Mumber
EMail Address

ETIQA INSURAMCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

MADDI144

TEO CHEK WEI (ZHANG ZEWEI)

584380558

01/12/1984

INDOOR

15/12/2004

14 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81210072

OTHERS-81210072
ZEWEIS4@GMAIL.COM



Address
Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Qwn
WVehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicla

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident?

MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
invoived in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
solictingloffering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

Il Yes,Flease state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 29 GHIM MOH LINK #32-320
270029

NO
OWMNER

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO
5
YES
NO
YES

NG

NO

NO

PLEASE REFER TO STATEMENT ON THE SKETCH PLAN.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Ragistration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MNRIC/IPassport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SKU42T73L

PRIVATE HIRE

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number

SHABOTI1E

Page 2 of 20



vehicle Make/Madel/Colour
Details Of Properties
Yehicle Calegory

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Mumber

Address

Postoode
Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number
Wehicle MakeModel/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

MName of Driver
NRIC/Passpon Number
Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
HRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Mame

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicla?

Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed lo hospital by

ambulance?
Address

Postcode

TAX]

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3

SLT49655

FRIVATE HIRE

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 4

UNENOWN

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

TEQ CHEK WEI (ZHANG ZEWEI)

SLHTG38C
YES

BLK 29 GHIM MOH LINK #32-320
270029

Paga 3 of 20
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
LIGENSE PLATE: SLHWﬂC ACCIDENT DATE & TIME: %%hm@ (ﬁ) -
CONTACT NIJI".'!E-EH. (g't'l'loo:’fz E-MAIL ADDRESS: ZEWEI %u,@ mﬁﬁl” l@“ﬂ

LOCATION: H\W‘. W ‘k}'.f@eﬂfﬂ M‘Aﬁ] -Pﬁl"ﬂ’tﬁ
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NOTE: PLEASE NOTE THAT YOUR INSURER MAY HAVE 14 DAYS TIME FRAME FOR YOU TO SUBMIT AN

OWN DAMAGE CLAIM UNDER YOUR OWN POLICY. PLEASE CHECK YOUR POLICY FOR MORE INFORMATION

Please slale: f
{ ) Claim Own Policy 3\ [/Glalm Third Party { } Claim ODITP al other warkshop {] Fiepolrlirvg Cnly
DECLARATION i

|/We declare the faregoing particulars are true in every respect.

m i < (}”" ) v

Policyhalder's Signature Driver's Signature
Date & Time: 24(S 14 {If driver is not the policyholder)
v Date & Time: 23| 1§

B S i




SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

=

Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the Insurance
companias.,

Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

(¥}

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (G1A) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{al My insurer, my waorkshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/persanal infarmation set out in this [form] and any ether personal infermation
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (coliectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Persanal Infarmation to all insurer(s) wha have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s} who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of ;

li} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident andfor my claims;
{iiii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could invalve diselosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.[collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b)  allinsurer{s) who have insured vehicle{s] involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will also be coliected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e) theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{i) toallinsurers andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

e

Pnl'rt',,rhr;lr.].Fr's Signature Driver's Signature
Date & Time; _:Iv‘-!—{ e f‘l % (If driver is not th%_ licyholder) Name:
F|p‘5' (1 A

. Date & Time: ,:_; o) chﬂl‘m No.: Nﬂm {ﬂ‘, f[
Hospo]




GRE2048 PARFICOE Rebate Enquiry

. > Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Ciwner [0 Type: Cingapare MRIC

Owmner 1D 89558

Wehicle Detalls

Wiehicle Mo.: SLH7635C

wehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 28 May 2019

Vekicle Make: MaZDA,

Wehicle Model: MAZDAS 4-DOOR SEDAN 1.5L SPGEAT
Primary Colour: Red

Manufacturing Year: 2014

Engine No.: P520375358

Chassis Mo JMABMAZABGD346458
M aximum Power Oulput: BEOKW {118 bhp)
Open Market Value: £20,847.00

Original Registration Date: 17 Mov 2016

First Registration Date: 17 Now 2014

Transfer Caunt: o

Actual ARF Paid: £14,185.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligihility Expiry Date: 16 Noy 2026

PARF Rebate Amount: $12,139.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 16 Mowv 2026

COE Category: A= Car up to 1600cc & F7W (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

0P Paid: $52,668.00

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 May 2019

439
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Lainpais

Benefit Autt Enterpaise #ra Lhd

Maxda 3 1.5A Deluae 565, B0 8,500 iy 2T-Apr-20i6 1,456 o 50,000 e Salan Hwailabie

Thee Mazda 3 Ts A Comvenerd, Sporty And EMicient fude. Eguipped With A 1,5L Engine, Fusl Effcendy 16 Guarantesd. Fumctional Tech Such A5 Keyless,
HUD, Blueteath And GRS Makes Evary Trp Comanert

Mazda 3 1.54 SEE.000H 9,000 fyr 24q-tar- 2N 6 1,456 o 49,000 km Sedan mvailatde
Viery Wl Maintared White Agent Db Unit, Comes With Full Agent Add On Qptaorns. Aimost Neww Tyres With Original BBS Rime. Conggnment Unk.
Loan Ang Trade In Avalabie, Fieasa Comiact Me Far Viewin,.. ()

Mazda I HB 204 S74,600 £9,180 fyr 253016 1,998 oo 51,508 iom Hatrhback Available
2,000 Regublic Buta Warrenty Wirkshop Credics. 1 Owner. Low Migage Agent, Linit. Under Agant Warranty Till June 2013, Fusl Efficiant Al Rakabla
Hatehbadk, Wiew Ta Appreciste’ Enjoy Exclusve Low Int.. er i 15
Rapulhe Buls

Marda 3 1.5A Sunrool 365,500 48,250 fyr 05-Aug- 2016 1,496 oo 31,400 iom Eadan Available
Elegant Blue, With Sunrood, Low Miesge Done, Ona Ovwner Gnly, Low Maistenarde Cost, Very Wiell Maintsred, Easy Financing, Flexible In House Laan
Fackages Svailatie.

Prime fotor & Leasing

Marda 3 1.5A Sunroof S7E.BCD #9460 fyr 30-Dec-2016 1,495 oo 43,000 & Sedan Avallabile
mm.ﬂ.mmwugmmgww_mwmtmuwm.mrmmwummwmam
Of Mird. Test Drive It Now Before: s Gané. Sull Under .

Hua Yang Credn Pie Lbd

Marda 3 1.54 Deluxe S70.B00 58,570 fyr 11-More- 2006 1,496 oo 31,000 iom Sadan Avallatle
Geaced A oy STH
Under 1 Yaars Agent Waranty. Low Micage Dane 31000 Km Only, Excelient Condition! Buy Wih & Peace COf Mind Fram Award Accredited Company! e
Aptractive Loan Package [nerest Rate dnd Competities Trade 1., e
Autndink Holdings Pie Lo

Mazda 3 1.54 Defune - L 13-May-206 1,496 cc - Sedan SOLD

Graded A by TR

1 Chwrier, Milsage Dona Only 54,550 Km. New & Morths Road Tax Excellent Condition! Euy With A Peace CF Ming From Award Arcredied Companyt A
Artractive Laan Package [nteres: Rate And Competiive Trade In .,

actplink Holdings P2 Lid

Mazda 3 1.5A Sunroof - & 12-0et-2016 1486 oo - Sadan SOLD

Bansfit Auto Offer Best Dead In Market! Offer Best Prical Offer Bast Price For Trade Inl Offer Best Intprest Rate With Loan! Hurry Arrange Call T Our
Sale=s For Agpointment!

Beneft Auto Erderpress Pla L1g

Mardn 3 1,54 Sunioof SE7 B0 8,370 fyr 12-0c1-2015 1,496 0 L Sedan Available

Hank Loan Int=rest Rate 1 99%. Japan Made. Sporty, Sostious, yksh, Fuel Effcient! Sunrsal Edition Relable Car With Spacos, Cabin Space And
Low Fusl Consumption For Your Caily Driva, Loan Trade ...

Mazda 3 1.54 Deluxe 63,800 £5,600 29-Jan-2008 1,496 ¢ 37,083 kmi Sadan Availabie
Graged B by STE

Low Mieage Dane 37,083 £m Only, Excetent Cancition! Buy With & Peacs Of Mind From Award Accredited Campanyd Atractve Loan Package [serest ooy
Rate And Compettive Trade In Prical Call Mow To Find Oul.,

Autolns Hoidings Pie Lid

Mazda 31,54 Sunroof S0 B0 8,550 Ay 25-Apr-2016 1,496 oo ik, 000 bm Sadan A waitalehe

Attractive Promofionel Interest Rates Stams From 2.28%) 1 Owner Only Macda 3 Sedand Essy To Mariain Sdwary Colour! Well Maintamed By Previous oy
Cramert Very Fusl Bcpnomical Skyactve Engine Fetehing ...



Mazda 3 1.5A Deluxe L 022016 1496 = Sedan SOLD
Erenfiin Mo Private Hire/Lsasng Cart Highest Spacs Deluca Madell Ganuine Low Misags Dene 41743km. Lie Brand few, See To Baiieve, Moz Car

MumiDer. Chamer Uipgrace To BP9Y_ 100% Actident Free. Call Maw e e 4

Like Wi Crpds Pre L

Madel Frice Depreciation ey Dle Eng Cap Milgage ek Type Stafus

For ald adwardisemants, vies Expired adec «Back {1 234 ) Nexl ] reagtc/pacs

Home | Maw Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory  Products | Insurance Article | Forum | Resources

Follow sgCarMart.com

bt Us | Carears | Contact Us | Sitemag Terms of Service | Frivacy Pobey | Personal Data Protection Statement
[E2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

Coampan



SGCARMART.COM :

=

Mew Cars Usad Ca Sell My Car Directory Products Insurange Articles Forum Resources

Post an Advertisement Mew 10 Yeais Con Beneaal Toyola Estima 2,44 VALUE FOR MONEY i
Sl it yoursed] Advertion it 8 st VALUE FOR TIME .
%58 until it's SOLD! A PEACE OF MIND =

et ' RN HOTLINE: 6741 9997 ' vewosan

[Erowee oy Categery « Back (1234 )t {Zorl by Dats Posen <] 20 resulis/page
77 vehicles |MAZ0A 3 L e M
Mo Prics Depreciation Eng Cap Milzage Wen Typa Status
Search Selection MATDA 3 Ly # 2016 F &n Rirvy

Mazda 3 1.58 Sunroof 164,800 $8.210 fyr 20-Jun-2006 1,496 ec - Sadan Auailahia

Quick Sake,Owner Job Postng, Well Manvain With Agent Serios Histary, Original Sunraof Full Factony Option, Stock Kest Just Done Full Serace With 4
Mew Tyres Replace, Just Pass Vicom Dnspection, Best OF.,

Marda 3 1.54 Sunrool 466,800 58,260 fyr 1 3-0ct-2016 1496 oo 31,000 ke Secimn Availalle

Bank And Tn House Full Loan Available, Original Paintwork. No Repains Nesged, § Months Canified Pre Owned Car Warranty Will Be Proviced. Trade In
‘Walcoma. Kindly Comtact Our Sales Afkisoe For viswang

Imperam Car Mator Pe Lid

e
Marda 3 1.54 64, 500 58,580 fHyr O-May- 2016 1496 65,000 km Sedlsn Avallakin

Wiell Manzained By Owner, Stl In Oniginal Conditian, In House Loan/Bank Loan Aeadabled Cail Our Frienchy Sates Team For Appaintment Now Before
1t's Gore!

Marda 3 1.54 Deluxe $54,800 $5.690 iy 25-Feb-2016 1496 cc 45,000 km Segan Awailable

1 Cwnae, Fully Service At Agent Eurgkars, 2 Mora Frea Servioe Package To Ga, Sa You Pay Notfeng For The Nest 50,000km! Guarantee Not Graby/FHY
Unit. Highly Sougit ifter High Spec Delusa Model Sunnoof, ..

Chewridet Aven (For Rent)
P-piates whi meet age requinements wilkcoma, AR Cars aquipped with in car ameras for your peace of mind. Local use ooly

Find out more

Mazda 2 1.54 Sunroof 67,800 8,370 fyr 11-0ct-2018 1456 = seoan Availabbe

Japan Macke. Sparty, Spacious, Styish, Fusl EMcient! Sunmoaf Editiend Rekabie Car Wih Spacious Cabin Space And Low Fiusd Cossumprian For Your
Caily Drive. Loan And Trade In Availabla

Mazda 3 1.54 %62,800 $8.520 iyt ZB-an-2016 1,386 oo 18,316 km Sadan Availabhe

Wery Law Mileage Dons, 1 Owner Ondy, In-house Loan dvailable, Agent Warranty, STA Evalustion Provided, Buy [t From Us With & Peace OF Mind, A&
Company Acorecited With Outstanding Awards, Professional A

Deckson Auromonie

Mazda 3 1.54 Sunroal S67 B} 40,430 fyr 11-Ciect-2016 1,496 o 52,000 kem Sexdan Avaiiakie

Ever Popular Sedan From Mazda! Sparty Grey Hatchback, Ml 1n Original Condition Supert: Fuel Efficiency! Banik Loan. 1n House Full Loan veilable
Wilth Low [rterest Rate Trade In Widoome, Lovest Priced C..

Baneht Aulo Ent=rprie S L0

Marca 3-1.58 Sunrool 67 800 55,370 Sy 12-0ct-2016 1,454 oo 06, D00 Sacian Availahie

Well Maintaned By Owner. 56l In Onignad Condiian, In Hewse Loan/Bank Loan Avalable! Call Our Frendly Sales Team For Appolntment Now Befors
Campane It's Gane!



TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD
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mazna ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS ]

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE NAME : Mr Teo Chek Wei wip: 42046

1 MARITIME SOUARE ADDRESS : Blk S Lorong Lew Lian EXCESS :

#10-01 HARBOURFROMNT CENTRE #10-108 DATE: 23_[...13.,;_19

SINGAPORE 095253 Singapare 530005

ATTN. : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL : 21210072

FAX :

VEH NO : | SLH7639C DATEIM : CONTACT PERSON : Eva 63310633

CHASSIS NO : IMEEMAZARGO346458  |MILEAGE ; TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLAIM

MODEL : MAZDAZ DATE REG.: 17-Mov-16  [POLICY NO. !

NATURE OF WORKS
Parts Description

NOD ary REVISED PRICES
1 |FROMT BUMPER ;&./ 1 MBHR3-50-031BBE ¢ 108330
2 |RETAINER LHS Ase & 1 MBHN1-50-DU1E 4 19.70
3 |RETAINER RHS At 7 1 MEBHNI-50-0T1F 5 19.70
4 |BRACKET RHS him 1 MBHN1-50-152 5 15,890
5 |COVER LHS, FRONT BUMPER  As§ 1 MBHMN1-50-102 4 29.40
§ |CHROME RHS, FOGLAMP  MIS -~ 1 MBJE1-50-C12 g 112.10
7 |COVER RHS, FOGLAMP /M # o~ 1 MEBJE1-50-C11A $ 48.80
2 |FRONT REINFORCEMENT ‘-{ - 1 MEA454-50-0704 5 466.80
& |CORDSHORT, FGOLAMP T 1 MBHNS-67-250 5 39.20
10 [STIFF'A", FRONT BUMPER d.& =~ 1 MBHN1-50-0508 g 87.90
11 |CLIP, FRONT BUMPER  flgw 12 MC274-50-133 5 4440
12 |FASTEMER, FRONT BUMPER Ae— -~ p. MEB45A-56-1464 5 6.00
13 |GROMMET, FRONT BUMPER A= 2 MGHPS-50-025 5 5.20
14 |GRILLETOP  C&n = 1 MBHN1-50-033 62 5 35180
15 |RIVET, GRILLETOP pa— & MS515-51-833 5 24.00
16 |RIVET, GRILLETOP s = 4 MTK21-50-355 5 36.80
17 |BRACKET TOP,GRILLE CP# 1 MBHN1-50-7170 g 107.60
18 |PLATE SET CENTER, FRONT PANEL (RA <~ 1 MBHN1-50-1A1C 5 35.10
19 |FASTENER, PLATE SET  pu= »~ 8 MGD7A-50-EAL 5 25.60
20 |MASCOT, FRONT  AdeE -~ 1 MC235-51-731A g 46.50
71 |CHROMELHS /4 - 1 MBHN1-50-7K1A 5 185.60
22 |CHROME RHS Cah - 1 MBHN1-50-711A 5 185.60
23 |ERACKET LHS, FRONTGRILLE A 1 MBHN1-50-163 5 15.90
24 |BRACKET RHS, FRONT GRILLE /W »~ 1 MBHN1-50-153 5 15.90
25 |PIN LOCATOR, FRONT GRILLE - 7 2 MED45-50-1K5A g 5,20
26 |GROMMET, FRONT GRILLE A 2 MKD45-50-E51 s 5.20
27 |RIVET, FRONT GRILLE i‘-‘" .--"' 2 MEADL-S0-037 5 16.00
28 [FRONTPANELUPPER gl 69~ 1 MB45A-53-150A $  130.20
29 |STAY LOCK Y 1 MEB45A-52-15Y g 40,80
30 |FRONT SUPPORT PANEL b ~ 1 MGHR5-53-1108 & 49320
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31 (pLateseaLtHs e 1 MBHN1-50-1V14 $ 3740
32 |PLATESEALRHS 4 AN 1 MBHN1-50-1U1A $ 3740
33 |FASTENER, PLATE SEAL A= o rayd MKDAS-50-EAT Syp |5 1080
34 |PLATE SET, FRONT REINFORCEMENT d”,/ 1 MEBHN3-50-1C0 s 97,40
35 |FASTENER, PLATESET e 4 MGD7A-50-EAL 5 12.80 |
36 [CONDENSER &f .~ 1 MGHR1-61-4808 5 1,116.20
37 [RING'C" e~ 1 MGIEA-61-119 s 11.10
3g [RING,'D' A~ ~ 1 MGIBE-61-119 s 7.10
3 |SENSOR, AMBIENT ¥, 1 MGS18-61-7644 S 15800
a0 |RapiaTorR b4 ( !("-“"7 1 MPEZ20-15-200 $ 522,90
41 |RUBBER TOP MOUNT, RADIATOR Ae- »~ 2 MPEQ1-15-242 s 77.20
42 |BRACKET TOP, RADIATOR  C/28 .~ 2 MPEQO1-15-241 5 21.80
23 |TANK, SUB-RADIATOR 2 1 MPED1-15-351A s 69.10
44 |FAN COWLING AssY T, 1 MPE20-15-025 § 1,424.70
45 |TOWING COVER My - 1 MBHN1-50-A11 BB 5 30.10
46 |FRONTGRILLE c#a = 1 MBIE1-50-7128 $  610.70
47 |AIRDUCT cfa — 1 MP501-13-200 $ 9740
48 |COVER, AIR CLEANER T, 1 MP501-13-3AX $ 7920
49 |MRFILTER 7 1 MP501-13-3A0 S 37.60
50 |LOWER CASE, AIR CLEANER T 1 MP501-13-3AY s 83.70
51 |CLIP. AIR CLEANER 7, 2 MPED1-13-3A6 5 9.40
52 |AIRRESONANCE 7. 1 MPS6F-13-195 s 74.40
53 |CLIP, AIR ﬂEsDNANCE_‘i- 2 MBGYA-56-145 5 .80
54 [TRAY, BATTERY 7. 1 MBASA-56-0404 $  137.80
55 [BONNET el 1 MEBHYO-52-21XA 4 1,120.70
56 |HINGE LHS, BONNET L 1 MB45A-52-420A 5 43.10
57 |HINGE RHS, BONNET 7, 1 MB45A-52-410A S 4310
58 |WEATHERSTRIP, BONNET Ad~ 7 1 MBHNI-56-770A s 66.80 |
50 |PROTECTOR, LOCK-BONNET (24 — 1 MKD53-56-627 g 11.40
60 |Lock, sonneT b4~ 1 MB45C-56-620A S  207.00
61 |FRONT FENDER RHS | 1 MB454-52-1118 § 350,60
62 |STAY RHS, FENDER 1 MBAYA-52.-10¥ g 41.50
63 |MuDGUARD RHS Y SV L 1 MB45A-56-130H S 10190
64 |FASTENER, MUDGUARD ¥ Qv 15 MBA5A-56-146A S 45.00
65 |HEADLAMPLHS (/24 1 MBHT6-51-041A ¢ 2,357.30
66 |HEADLAMPRHS (a7 1 MBHTE-51-031A $ 2,357.30
67 |HIDCONTROLUNIT % 1 MEBHN3-51-0H3 $  394.80
68 |GASKET, CONTROL UNIT 1 MC236-51-082 $ 1430
69 |CLIP, HEADLAMP  Aum 4 MFBO1-50-133C B 16.00
70 |RIVET, HEADLAMP M= &~ 2 MB092-51-833 5 7.00
71 |LAMP RHS, SIDE TURN _'?_ 1 MB45A-51-350A $  165.20
72 |FoGLAmPRHs 7 1 MTK21-51-680A §  368.00
73 |BRACKET RHS, FOGLAMP . 1 MEHR1-51-684A $ 18.20
74 |LABEL, CAUTION pa- ¢ 1 MGKHE-67-262A ) 3.20
75 |LABEL, CAUTION  pa= 1 MKF49-61-439 5 3.50
76 |LABEL, CAUTIOMN A= 1 MPED1-15-031 4 3.50
77 |REAR BUMPER ,El., Py 1 MBPDA-50-221ABB 5 996.70
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78 [RETAINER LHS ,.rx. X9 1 MBHN1-50-211A S 3800
79 |RETAINERRHS ey 2 A9 1 MBHN1-50-2H1A $ 3800
80 |BRACKETLHS e /7 1 MBHND-51-0778 s 47.90
21 |BRACKETRHS  m= r 1 MBHNS 51-D67E 5 47.90
22 |BRACKET CENTER Me- o 1 MKD53-50-251 5 5.40
83 |TOWING COVER LHS ’,.,u/ 1 MBHN1-50-EL1 BB S 16,50
54 |TOWING COVERRHS  mué 1 MBHN1-50-FK1 BB $ 1710
85 [REFLECTORRHS yf ¥ 1 MD350-51-5MOE 5 53.00
86 |REAR REINFORCMENT bf 1 MBA45A-50-260 $  564.20
87 |RETAINER, SENSOR A= 3 MKDA7-67-UCSAB? g 72.80
g8 [SENSOR, ULTRASOMIC ¥ ¢ 4 MED47-67-UCL 62 5 814.40
59 |TAPE PROTECTOR, SENSOR  As »~ 3 MGS510-50-EMLA 5 25.80
g0 |comosHORT, sEwsor ¥, L 1 MBHR1-67-290 5 160.70
a1 |FASTENER, REAR BUMPER  Aa- — 4 MBASA-56-1464 5 12.00
g7 |CLIP, REAR BUMPER  fbv o~ 2 MGI21-50-049 5 6.80
g3 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER e »7 4 MBHN1-50-0Z1A 5 10.80
54 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER  ae » ? ME991-00-501 5 6.00
95 |RIVET, REAR BUMPER A 4 MEEM4-50-355 5 18.00
95 |REAR END PANEL hi —~ 1 MBAYA-70-75Z S 530.40
g7 |TRIM,ENDPANEL X q . 1 MBHN1-68-B3XA 5 89.40
o8 [FASTENER,TRIM X ) ° 10 MGJ21-68-885802 s 30.00
g9 [sootuo  Lf~ 1 MBHY2-52-61X8 § 1,005.30
100 |WEATHERSTRIP, BOOTLID ALl - 1 MBHM1-56-951A 5 113.10
101 |LOCK, BOOTLID S& KT 1 MGHK1-56-8204 5 160.70
107 |ORNAMENT, MAZDA As-e — 1 MEHN1-51-721 5 56.10
103 |MASCOT, REAR A ~— 1 MBHM1-51-730 1 78.20
104 |ORNAMENT, SEYACTIVE  Acgs = 1 MBHN1-51-771 5 66.80
105 |FASTENER, BOOTLID i~ = 2 MEG21-51-146 5 12,40
106 |GROMMET, BOOTLID A =~ 2 MGATB-51-146 s 6.60
107 |GASKET LHS, BOOTLID  Ae= = 1 MB45A-51-318 5 22.00
108 |GASKET RHS, BOOTLID e~ 1 MB45A-51-3H8E 5 22.00
109 |GASKET LHS, TAILLAMP r_% ;( 3 an 1 MBHN1-51-163 g 22.00
110 |GASKET RHS, TAILLAMP % 3¢ § 1 MBHN1-51-153 s 2200
111 |DASHBOARD  THA .~ 1 MBASA-60-350 02 $  1,500.60
117 |SPACER SET, DASHBOARD Aea 1 MBHN1-55-1804 3 52.80
112 [TAPE CUSHION, DASHBOARD  faem 2 MBHN1-55-161 5 41.20
114 |TAPE SEAL, DASHBOARD r~ - i MB45C-55-162 g 2.50
115 |PASSENGER, AIRBAG A LT - 1 MBE25-57-K50 S 1,187.60
116 |BRACKET, AIRBAG A o~ 2 MBHN1-60-A11 5 20.40
117 |CORD SHORT, AIRBAG 3 MBH52-67-5H1 $ 23460
118 |DRIVER, AIRBAG AL 7 1 MKD45-57-K00C02 $ 1,539.30
115 |CONTROL UNIT, AIRBAG  Ma= i MBRE7-57-K304A 5 1,250.50
170 |IMPACT SENSOR, AIRBAG  aw =~ 1 MGAGC-57-K1KA 5 136.70 |
171 |BRACKET, IMPACT SENSOR A= 7 1 MGHPE-57-KA0A 5 13.70
122 |SPRING, CLOCK ~ pder 1 MKD49-66-CS0A §  S50B.70
173 [SEATRELT LHS  BeA ~ 1 MBET16-57-180402 5 1,07430
124 |SEATBELTRHS  ALA =7 1 MBHVE-57-LI0B02 5 1,074.30
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| 125 Jcuip, nRBAG  pae 7~ i 3 MKD45-57-K95 S 1080
126 [BUCKELHS  np 7 T - %o, Oegth 1 MKD45-57-6208 5/ 10750
127 |BUCKLE RHS Al o~ R T ) 1 MKDYS-57-680B 5‘}( 111.60
128 |ADJUSTER SHOULDER 'E. 1 MKDJ5-57-9608 75 5 §9.40
120 |COVER RHS, HEADLAMP WASHER — pA(§ 1 MBHT4-51-8G1 62 S 89.40
130 |ACTUATOR RHS, HEADLAMP WASHER adn - i MBHT4-51-82X 254,
131 |CLAME, ACTUATOR ¢ fa 1 MTK33-51-829 s 17.30
137 |RADIATOR COOLANT  dge g 5 68.50

TOTAL PARTS S 30,827.50
LESS 10% $ 3,082.75
TOTAL PARTS COST $ 17,744.75
Labour Description
TO REPLACE FRONT EIU;JF'ER. FROMT REINFORCEMENT, GRILLE TOP, BDN/NET AMND FRONT
1 | Mz-BR-FRONTS [FENDER RH. TO REPAIR HEADLAMP PANEL LH, HEADLAMP PANEL RH, FRONT CHASSIS LH, , q E—.{) 3 4/19@
FRONT CHASSIS RH, FRONT FENDER LH AND ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT.
TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, FRONT REINFORCEMENT, GRILLE TOP, HEADLAMP PANEL
5 | Mz-5P-SFRTO1 |LH, HEADLAMP PANEL RH, BONGET, FRONT FENDER LH, FRONT FENDER RH, FRONT 3{ VL §  5255.00
CHASSIS LH. FRONT CHASSIS RH AND FRONT DOOR RH.
70 REPLACE REAR BUMPER, REAR REINFORCEMENT. REAR END PANEL AND BOOT LID. TO
3 | MZ-BR-REAROS |pepain REAR FLODR PANEL AND ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT. 230 |35 429000
- - o
: TO RESFRAY REAR BUMPER, REAR REINFORCEMENT, REAR END PANEL, REAR FLOOR
4 | MZ:SP-SREARS [pavierann BOOTLID 2WS | }Hﬁn
TO REMOVE & INSTALL RADIATOR, RADIATOR FAN AND FRONT SUPPORT PANEL. TO 3%0
5 | MZ-BR-PANELL | coNpUCT PRESSURE TEST & PERFORM LEAK TEST NETT 5 }E&‘Gﬂ
6 | Mz-BR-TOP-UP |[TO REMOVE & INSTALL CONDENSOR, AIR COND PIPE AND TOP-UP GAS COOLING SYSTEM. NETT 3 330;1-;,.-
7 | MZ-BR-REVSEN |TO TRANSFER REVERSE SENSORS. NETT $ 3313.!.‘33, L~
8 | MZ-BR-CAMERA |TO TRANSFER REVERSE CAMERA, NETT 5 330.29'_,_.-
o
9 | MZ-BR-PLATE1 |TO SUPPLY NUMBER PLATE, METT s .00
10 | MzZ-BR-DASHO3 |TO REMOVE & REPLACE DASHBOARD ASSY. é 6{} S ))ﬁun
11 | MZ-BR-SEABEL |TO REMOVE & REPLACE THE AIR BAG MODULE AND SEAT BELTS. ‘9{ 3 ) s 1,330700
TO REMOVE & REFIT CARPET & TRIMS ON THE REAR SECTION TO GIVE WaAY TO THE
12 | MZ-BR-TRIMSZ |pepaiR ON THE REAR SECTION. é( 0 s M
13 | MZ-BR-SEALER |TO SUPPLY SPRAY TEROSTAT SEALANT ON THE CUTTING ." 20 5 yﬂfﬂ
14 | MZ-BR-CAVITY |TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION, E- 3‘ O = l:;ﬂ'{ﬂ

[ ol W
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15 | MZ-BR-ELECTR |TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING { U 5 2

16 | MZ-BR-REPROG |TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REFAIR WORKS {E’U 5 }mé

17 | MZ-BR-TOW-IN |TO TOW THE VEHICLE FROM THE ACCIDENT SITE TO THE WORKSHOP METT 5 {W y
18 | MZ-BR-SUNDRI |SUNDRIES. NETT S gﬂm

L

REMARKS!

THIS 15 ONLY AN ESTIMATE FROM VISUAL INSPECTION AND SHOULD
THERE BE MORE DAMAGES FOUND DURING THE PROCESS OF
REPAIRING. YOU WILL BE INFORMED BEFORE THE REPAIRS ARE BEING
CARRIED QUT.TAKE NOTE THAT SHOULD YOU DECIDE NOT TO PROCEED
WITH THE REPAIRS, A QUOTATION FEE OF 5400 WILL BE APPLIED
ACCORDINGLY FOR MAN-HOURS INVOLVED IN SOURCING FOR PARTS

PRICE AS WELL AS LABOUR CHARGES.

TOTAL LABOUR 5 - 5 23,610.00
TOTAL PARTS 5 - & 27,744.75
TOTAL 5 - % 51,354.75
LESS EXCESS 5 4 -
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS 5 -

GST 1% 5 - |5 s
GRAND TOTAL 5 - |4 -

TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

Authorised Signature

= o Gentnssy

20 duy

94 u«!l"l' @nw

Resy
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2019 1:12 PM
To: eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: SLH 7639C DOA : 27/05/19

Hi Eva,

The repair limit for this vehicle is 15K

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkaato.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{4080933)
F ISL”
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